

Sagar Patil

Product Designer

www.sagarapatil.com

sagar.a.patil@gmail.com

+91.98204.28190

About

Hi, I'm Sagar Patil, a product designer and developer focusing on user experience, interface design and design processes. I formerly led the product design team at BrowserStack and am currently building Jawe, a visual site builder.

As BrowserStack's first employee, I was responsible for design, front end development and content strategy across all products. As the Design Lead, I spent time improving BrowserStack's design processes and team structure, while mentoring the design and front end teams in best practices and design thinking.

Previously I worked with Sony Music Asia, helping online retailers like iTunes and Virgin Music set up secure content delivery servers for transferring content. I also worked in the frenetic environment of agency life, starting my career in web development at Publicis Graphics, Dubai.

In my free time I like to hone other skills such as illustration, drumming and running and collaborating with designers and developers on freelance projects that challenge my skill set.

Skills

Experience design based on user research and prototyping; Front end code with a focus on SCSS, JavaScript and system optimization; Experience with PHP and AWS; Building scalable component libraries/frameworks to reduce deployment time and build consistency; Business Process Design to build more collaborative teams.

Education

Bachelor of Engineering, Computer Science
Mumbai University
Sep 2001 - June 2005

Projects

JAWE.io, Dec 2016 - Present

A website builder to help clients put web pages together quickly, without needing to know code or having to hire a developer.

BrowserStack Live and Screenshots Integration, May 2016 - Sep 2016

Integrating the Screenshots product into the Live testing experience to increase the value of Live.

Designing BrowserStack's Design System, Jan 2015 - Dec 2015

Designed and built BrowserStack's UI framework using atomic design principles. The library of UI components coupled with the markup API helps prototype and deploy rich, interactive pages faster.

BrowserStack Live, Mar 2014 - Nov 2014

Redesigned the Live product experience ground up to provide a familiar yet superior testing experience than a Virtual Machine.

BrowserStack Responsive, Jan 2013 - Apr 2013

Led a team of 2 designers and 3 developers in building a responsive testing tool using Screenshots.

Employment

Team Lead, Design, BrowserStack

June 2015 - Sep 2016

Senior Product Designer, BrowserStack

Oct 2014 - June 2015

Product Designer, BrowserStack

Sep 2012 - Oct 2014

Freelance Designer and Developer

Feb 2011 - Sep 2012

Manager, Technical Operations, Asia, Sony Music

Apr 2008 - Feb 2011

Web Developer, Publicis Graphics

Dec 2005 - Jan 2008